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Clint Hoover

From: Fort Worth Branch: American Society of Civil Engineers <amcginley@mmatexas.com>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:47 PM
To: Clint Hoover
Subject: [MARKETING] ASCE Fort Worth Branch October Post-Meeting

 

  

October 23, 2015 

 

Welcome to Fort Worth Branch: American 
Society of Civil Engineers 
  
Dear Clint, 

We want to thank you for your continued support to the Fort 
Worth Branch of the American Society of Civil Engineers. We 
hope you find these announcements useful. Please join us at 
our next meeting and find out what ASCE is all about! 
  

 

Post-Meeting 

In This Issue 
October Meeting Docs 

Spring Golf Tournament 

Branch Sponsors 
 
 

We would like to give a 
special thanks to these 

awesome sponsors for all that 
they give to the Fort Worth 

Branch! 
_________________ 

2015-2016 Sponsors 
 
 

You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

mailto:amcginley@mmatexas.com
http://www.novapdf.com


2

October Meeting Documents 
 
  
We want to thank all those that were able to make it out 
to the October branch lunch. You can download both 
the PDH form and the Lunch Receipt by clicking on the 
links below. 
 
  
PDH Form: 
Click Here 
 
Lunch Receipt: 
Click Here 
 

 
Spring Golf Tournament - Volunteers 
Needed! 

 

 
It's time  to start preparing for the Spring ASCE Golf Tournament! 
 
The Fort Worth branch of ASCE will be hosting next Spring's golf 
tournament and we need your help! If you have any experience in 
helping with golf tournaments that would be great. We are currently 
looking for people to help with marketing and volunteer coordination. 
Please contact Jeff Philipp for more information 
 
jeff.philipp@kimley-horn.com 
(817) 339-2290 - Direct 
(817) 470-1702 - Mobile 
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Job Openings!  
 
  
For a list of the current job openings click here 
 
  
 

  

             
Fort Worth Chapter: American Society of Civil Engineers 
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